Nouh Anajjar

- ♥ DR ELHARCHA Bouarg Selouane, 62000 Nador (Morocco)

Sincerely,

Nouh Anajjar

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Nouh Anajjar

- Prince DR ELHARCHA Bouarg Selouane, 62000 Nador (Morocco)
- 212634101175
- mouh-2012@hotmail.com
- 1 https://nouhanajjar.blogspot.com/

Sex Male | Date of birth 15/10/1991 | Nationality Morocco

PERSONAL STATEMENT

Energetic, creative and ambitious Master graduate with consolidated expertise and sufficient exceptional knowledge in teaching specifically Teaching English as a foreign language TEFL, scientific research, Comparative literature, Cultural studies, and intercultural communication. A highly motivated teacher with 4 years teaching experiences in teaching with the objective of pursuing Ph.D. programs related to cultural studies, apply for better job opportunities and earn memberships in the world community.

WORK EXPERIENCE

02/09/2016-Present

English Teacher (English as a Second Language)

Ministry of Education, Nador (Morocco)

- Teaching English to High school students (10th grade to 12th grade)
- Creating and managing the English club

01/07/2018-Present

TEFL Teacher

language center -CDLI, Nador (Morocco)

http://centredriouch.com/

- Teaching Multi-Level ESL (English as a Second Language) Classes.
- Teaching various subjects such as grammar, pronunciation, writing skills, communication and public speaking.
- Teaching ILETS and TOEFL as well as individual learners.

01/07/2015-09/2015

Teacher

British Bio Language Center (BBLC), Nador (Morocco)

- Tutoring courses to High school students
- Teaching Multi-Level ESL (English as a Second Language) Classes

01/09/2013-Present

Essay writer, Freelance and a Contributor

Online Websites and Magazines, Nador (Morocco)

I have published many articles on different contemporary issues for Moroccan and USA Based Online newspapers:

- https://www.moroccoworldnews.com/ (Morocco)
- https://issuu.com/zarahmagazine (USA)
- http://themoroccantimes.com (Morocco)

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

01/04/2016-01/11/2016

High school Teacher Diploma with Honors/ Educational Qualification Diploma





Regional Center for Teaching, Education and Training, Oujda (Morocco)

English, Language awareness, writing, Educational Psychology, Learning teaching theories.

Occupational:

Pedagogy, Lesson Planning, Classroom Management, Assessment, and feedback, ICT in Classroom, Textbook adaptation.

10/10/2013-16/12/2015

Master degree with honors in Literary and Cultural Studies

Sultan M. Slimane University, Beni Mellal (Morocco)

General:

-Literary theory, Representing Otherness, Travel narratives, Media studies, Cultural dialogue, Migration, and cultural Encounter, Film Studies, Drama and Theatre, Tourism and culture, Cultural studies, Arab American Literature, Cultural diversity, post-colonial literature, cyberculture, African American Literature, Feminism.

Occupational:

- -Knowledge of research techniques and methodology
- -Knowledge of New technologies and techniques of Media analysis

10/09/2010-10/07/2013

Bachelor degree with honors in English Literature and language

Mohammed First University, Oujda (Morocco)

General

Postmodernism, literary movements, Social studies, Ethnicity, Race, Sociolinguistics, Psycholinguistics, Syntax, Phonology, Phonetics, Semantics, Pragmatics, Morphology, Drama, Poetry, 19th Century Novel, sciences of Education, British American Culture, Writing.

Occupational:

-Translation from Arabic to English and vice versa.

10/09/2007-05/07/2010

Baccalaureate degree with honors in letters and human sciences

Elhassani High school, Selouane (Morocco)

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue(s)

Berber

Foreign language(s)

_					
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
	B2	B2	B2	B2	B1
	C2	C2	C2	C2	C2
	C2	C2	C1	C1	C2

SPEAKING

English Arabic

French

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user - B1 and B2: Independent user - C1 and C2: Proficient user

Common European Framework of Reference for Languages

UNDERSTANDING

Communication skills

 Good communication skills and first-rate contact skills gained through my experience as a graduate student researcher and as a multi-level ESL Tutor and teacher

Organisational / managerial skills

- Carried out various research projects and workshops
- Able to learn new concepts quickly as well as flexible in teamwork.

WRITING



Job-related skills

- Interacts well with colleagues, managers instructors and support staff in and outside my group.
- Motivated and conscientious about the course works to the best of my ability and participated in all class activities
- Demonstrated initiative and maturity and can work independently when required showing integrity and professionalism.
- Good command of the various teaching Methods (currently responsible for teaching English to high school students, beginners and students with learning difficulties)

Digital skills

Photo editing, fast typing skills, Word office, PowerPoint, etc. Good basic Internet intelligence, good administrative skills online. I can, video and audio editing. Online research, Questionnaires, and surveys, Adobe Photoshop, Blogging. Ecommerce.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Certifications

- 120 Hours TEFL "Teaching English as a Foreign Language" Certificate of completion with honors. Online 2019
- Certificate of Participation in 3 days training on Teaching critical thinking and problem solving, British Council, Nador, 2019
- Certificate of appreciation for participating as a member of the jury during the local public speaking competition in Nador, 2018
- Certificate of participation in the national conference on "Morocco under western eyes The representation of Moroccan n western Travel Writings" presenting a paper entitled 'the image of Morocco, surveillance and the role of the gaze in representing and narrativizing otherness, Mark Twain's The innocents abroad (1869) as a case study. CERHSO Center for human and social studies, Oujda 2017
- Certificate of Participation in a national conference on "Discourses of Migration and mobility" presenting a paper entitled "Negotiating Identity home and belonging in Arab diasporic Literature' CERHSO Center for human and social studies and research, Oujda,2017
- Certificate of participation in the workshop on The integration of ICT IN ENGLISH Language Teaching, CRMEF, Oujda 2016
- Certificate of participation in the national study day on "Teaching and learning in the age of ICT ADVANTAGES AND CHALLENGES", University Mohamed first Oujda, 2016
- Certificate of participation in a national conference on "Education and intercultural communication" presented a paper entitled "Digital platforms as avenues of intercultural dialogue video conferencing via Skype as a case study, Oujda, 2016
- Certificate of participation in a workshop on "Culture in the Moroccan EFL textbooks" CRMEF Oujda, 2016
- Certificate of completion of a Two-days Training in Teaching and Pedagogy" IDIGA Institute, Nador,2015

Memberships

- An Active Member of Association "The Moroccan Initiative for science and thought". We have carried out many events since 2017 like; training workshops, publishing scientific articles, lecture series about the role of civil society, blood donation, and various other voluntary works.
- An active member of Mate Circle an association for Moroccan English teachers.

Publications

- Narrating Lives in Transition: Negotiating Identity and Dislocating Home in Arab Anglophone Diasporic Literature, LAP LAMBERT Academic Publishing (2018-07-13)

Annexes

Copies of degrees and Qualifications, testimonial of Employment, or work Placement, Transcripts, online publications and research terms papers will be attached and sent thereof upon request.